From: Eleanor Trunkfield _

Sent: 17 May 2019 10:14
To: Bell, Nick

.
ce: Thant [
Subject: 77 Canfield Gardens - trees
Dear Nick
As just discussed:

Front of house

There are currently 4 lime trees in our front driveway.

The frechold/all lcascholders are responsible for these trees. My ncighbour- copied,
made the orignal application to fell one lime which was granted - ref 2018/3971/T.

We hereby apply to pollard the other 3 limes back to original points. These 3 limes are
identical to the lime referred to in the above permission.

We will then do all the work at the same time - to be done by Jamie Ryan at Treescapes.
We'd ideally like to do this in June.

Back of house

I (ground floor flat owner) am responsible for trees in the back garden. I hereby apply to:
1 X Ash: Reduce height by 4mtrs,
2 X Plum, Crown thin by 25%

I attach a plan showing location of trees. Jamic Ryan will also do this work.

Many thanks
Elcanor Trunkficld
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